Email Textiles BIS

From : Director, CMTI <director@cmti.res.in> Wed, Apr 05, 2023 09:43 AM
Subject : Re: Approval of the Finalized Draft Indian Standards #76 attachments
II TXD 14

To : Textiles BIS <txd@bis.gov.in>
Cc : Sr PS to Dir CMTI <directorate@cmti.res.in>

Dear Sir,

The standards as listed and attached are approved to adopt as per BIS
norms.

Thanks and best regards
Nagahanumaiah
Chairman, TXD 14
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----- Original Message -----

From: Textiles BIS <txd@bis.gov.in>

To: Director, CMTI <director@cmti.res.in>, Sr PS to Dir CMTI
<directorate@cmti.res.in>

Sent: Fri, 31 Mar 2023 11:56:38 +0530 (IST)

Subject: Approval of the Finalized Draft Indian Standards II TXD 14

Subject: Approval of the Finalized Draft Indian Standards

1. IS 1190 : 2023 Textiles — Twin Wire Healds for Weaving — Specification (
Fourth Revision ) [TXD 14(20013)]

2. IS 6001 : 2023 Textiles — Flyer Spindles — Specification ( First
Revision ) [TXD 14(20064)]

3. IS 8684 : 2023 Classification of Terms for Shuttles ( First Revision )
[TXD 14(20121)]

4. IS 12318 : 2023 Textiles — Picking Cone and Picking Stud for Jute Looms


https://www.cmti.res.in/

— Specification ( First Revision ) [TXD 14(20066) ]

5. IS 12339 : 2023 Textiles — Crank Shaft for Jute Looms — Specification (
First Revision ) [TXD 14(20065) ]

In accordance with Part II, sub-rule(5) of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2018, I
enclose a copy of the draft Indian Standards mentioned above as finalized
by the T extile Machinery and Accessories Sectional Committee, TXD 14 in
the light of the comments received from important producers, consumers,
technologists, members of the Textile Division Council.

It is requested that this note and its enclosure may be returned to this
office as early as possible recording your approval of the draft standard
as Indian standard.

(3 K Gupta)

Sc. ‘E’ & Head (Textiles)

Encl: as above

Dr. Nagahanumaiah, Director

CMTI Bengaluru
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